Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 25 March 2023 3:33 PM
To: Clement Chia Cher Yang; Azman Abdullah; Katherine Chong; Andy Ooi Lee Keong;
Muhammad Danial Ishak; Steven Ong
Cc: Admin A; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Subject: AIS REF: 2023 32006384/JK- SMF3562P - ALLIANZ OD CLAIM,DOA:14.3.23
Internal
Hi LKK,

Please made arrangement to conduct survey for OD vehicle SMF3562P.

Please create claim in Merimen Portal and update us with your prelim report once surveyor had conducted survey
for our authorization/approval/policy clearance.

Excess: $600.00
Kindly refer to the link provided below with extended copy of our insured GIA report/Policy Schedule/Cl etc.

File: SMF3562P(Ol).pdf, POLICY SCHEDULE.pdf, SKH606E(TP).pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=d1123a50-0e4f-4af8-94ab-e354df0ec902-
cc0904cdc0eb7a85

Size: ~ 4 MByte, Download available until: 4/8/2023

Password to be send in next email.

Thank you

Janice Koh

Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Clement Chia Cher Yang <clement.chia.cy@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: 24 March, 2023 02:21 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Azman Abdullah <azman.abdullah@simedarby.com.sg>; Katherine Chong
<katherine.chong@simedarby.com.sg>; Andy Ooi Lee Keong <andy.ooi.leekeong@simedarby.com.sg>, Muhammad
Danial Ishak <danial.ishak@simedarby.com.sg>; Steven Ong <steven.ong.hl@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] SMF3562P - ALLIANZ OD CLAIM,DOA:14.3.23

Importance: High

Dear Officer-in-Charge,



Please refer to the attached GIA report and kindly approve this OD claim.
Vehicle currently is GROUNDED WITH US, please arrange survey once approve.

Best Regards,
Clement Chia

Customer Service Advisor, Body & Paint

Vantage Automotive Limited

305 Alexandra Road, #02-01 Vantage Automotive Centre, Singapore 159942
T: +65 9278 2710 F: +65 6477 7300 E: clement.chia.cy@simedarby.com.sg
www.simedarbymotors.com | www.vantageauto.com.sg

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



